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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ricki Y. Barlow [RBarlow@LasVegasNevada.GOV]
Friday, January 25, 2013 12:52 PM

alevine

Fwd: Steven Brooks

Ricki Y. Barlow, MPA

495 §. Main Street 7th floor

Las Vegas, NV, 89101

(702) 229-5443

wwyw lasvegasnevada.gov/wards

Begin forwarded message:

EFrom: Kelvin Atkinson <kelvin@atkinsondnevada.cony>

Date: January 21, 2013, 9:16:00 AM PST

To: Dina Neal <dinanealassembly@yahoo.com>

Ce: Steven Horsford <stevenhorsford@me.com>, Jason Frierson
<jason.frierson@gmail.com>, "patspearman§ | @@gmail.com"

<patspearman8 i @email.com>, "WILLIAMHORNE34@MSN. COM"

<W 1LL1AMl-IORNEM(@MSN.COI\b, Ricki Barlow <tbarlow@lasvegasnevada.goy>,
Lawrence Weekly <lweekly@clarkcountynv.gov>, Cedric Crear
<Cerearftocrearcreative. conry>

Subject: Re: Steven Brooks

Also one last thing so this group knows, NO ONE EVER TOLD MK that there was a threat
against her nor that Brook had threaten her, nor had he made any threats towards her, My
issue was his behavior and my feeling that he could hurt himself or someone, So everyone
should stop reacting, settle down until this all comes out as it will!!!

So you all know, Brooks is already out of jail DINA!

SENATOR KELVIN ATKINSON
www.atkinsondnevada.com

On Jan 21, 2013, at 7:33 AM, Dina Neal <dinanealassembly@yahoo.com> wrote:

1 am confused about this entire issue, I spent my day in prayer to think yesterday.
If the DEM caucus put out a statement this is an ongoing investigation and that
we dont know the details, then why are statements giving to the press.

I believe you have to operate as if you have walked in the other person shoes....
what are those shoes have you walked them?

These newspaper articles are only telling one side of the story and creating a
judgment without a jury and that is wrong. This is no judgment on what
happened to anyone else's life, this is about fairness.
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I think we can help him get out on OR with a simple letter to a judge, so that he
can at least tell his side of the story and go home.

William, I heard you. I understand yoru safety issue, but you have police
protection.

"This has snowballed, to what was a paragraph story to a page and a half of
Speculation. Im thinking about this in terms, of what if this was me, what is this

was my life, wwould we allow..my life to be told and judged in a newspapet.. AS
IF I HAD NO DEPTH.

I know he needs to accept responsibility for his actions, but he is more than this
allegation!. What if it is was you, how would you want your life to be pottrayed

Page 2 of 2




